
SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM   1 of 3 
Blue Wing Road to IH 37 Sewer Project   IFB | ADDENDUM 1 

 
 

 
BLUE WING ROAD TO IH 37 SEWER PROJECT 

Solicitation Number: CO-00316 
Job No.:  19-4517 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

December 12, 2019 
 
To Bidder of Record: 
 
This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and 
specifications and as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of 
this addendum by entering the Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies 
of the bid proposal.   

 
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

 
1. Question: Please provide the contact information for the person that can give permission to access the 

area where the Flow Diversion is to take place. 
Response: SAWS will provide contact information to the awarded Contractor. Refer to Section E. of the 
Special Conditions. 
 

2. Question: Please provide detail drawing of Upstream Siphon Outlet Structures, where the flow is to be 
diverted. 
Response: Contractor’s may obtain related as-builts (DJ-4310) and block maps from SAWS Counter 
Services Division. 
 

3. Question: Plan sheet C4 of the plans, it appears that a pay Item is provided for replacing the 24” cross-
over pipe. However, it is designated on the sheet as “NSPI”. Please Clarify. 
Response: The 24” PVC cross-over pipe will be paid for by the LF. Plan Sheet C4 has been revised 
accordingly and included in this Addendum. Refer to Modifications to Plans for Construction for this 
Addendum.  
 

4. Question: Please explain why the exterior of the Large Siphon Inlet Structure has to be excavated to one 
foot from the bottom? 
Response: To remove lateral earth loading from the walls prior to lid removal. 
 

5. Question: Plan sheet C10. “Estimated Quantities” are calling for a 5’ diameter manhole, however profile 
notes are calling for an 84” diameter drop manhole. Please clarify what size manhole is to be installed and 
provide the appropriate pay item including extra depth, if not 5’ diameter.  
Response: The planned manhole is 5’ diameter. Plan Sheet C10 has been revised accordingly and included 
in this Addendum. Refer to Modifications to Plans for Construction for this Addendum. 
 

6. Question: Are the CIPP wall thickness designs to include hydrostatic loading to the elevation of the 100 
year flood plain? If yes, then please provide the 100 year flood plain elevations. 
Response: None of the project sewer lines are located within the 100-year floodplain. 
 

7. Question: Is staking of the R.O.W. by the Contractor a project requirement? If yes, then can a pay item 
be provided for this task? 
Response: The Contractor shall hire a licensed surveyor, at his expense, for field staking and any other 
surveying requirement pertinent to the project. Refer to Section 5.15 of the General Conditions. No pay 
item will be provided for this task. 
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8. Question: SAWS has allowed the wall thickness design to be based on a Soil Modulus of 1000 psi in lieu 
of 500 psi. We are requesting that the same appropriate allowance be made for this project. Please clarify.  
Response: Soil Modulus requirements have been modified. Special Provisions to Technical Specifications 
have been revised accordingly and included in this Addendum. Refer to Modifications to Specifications for 
this Addendum. 
 

9. Question: To confirm, Conshield is the only approved corrosion prevention concrete additive to be used 
with the cast in place concrete work for construction of the interior walls and top for the large siphon inlet 
structure, item 41? 
Response: Yes, Conshield is the only approved corrosion protection admixture. 
 

10. Question: Does the source of concrete to be used for the construction of the interior walls and top of the 
large siphon inlet structure item 41 have to be certified license of Conshield? 
Response: No, but the admixture needs to be added to the concrete batch per Conshield’s 
recommendations. 
 

11. Question: For the large siphon structure, do the precast lids need to be coated with the 1” ConShield spray 
on liner? 
Response: No, because the precast lids will have the ConShield admixture. 
 

12. Question: For the manholes that are called out to be reconstructed, will the vacuum testing/hydrostatic 
requirement be waived due to the limitations of the manhole openings to allow adequate access for 
inserting plugs of this diameter? If not, will SAWS allow hydrostatic testing without the cone and frame 
covers in place to allow for proper plug access? 
Response: The required testing can be completed without the cone, ring and covers in place to allow plug 
insertion and removal, after a variance is requested by CDS Muery and approval is given by TCEQ. 
 

MODIFICATIONS TO SPECIFICATIONS 
 

1. Special Provisions to Technical Specifications: 
 

Item 901 – Rehabilitation of Sanitary Sewer by Cured-In-Place Pipe (Hot Water or Steam Cured). Add 
the following to Section 901.4.3.e.6: 
 

“Contractor may submit calculations signed and sealed by a Texas Professional 
Engineer utilizing other values for soil modulus so long as those values are part of 
the sealed calculations, and the calculation method complies with ASTM F1216.” 

 
MODIFICATIONS TO PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION 

 
1. Plan Sheet C1: Remove and replace Plan Sheet C1 with the revised Plan Sheet C1 attached to this 

Addendum. Plan Sheet C1 has been revised to include a call out note requiring the Contractor to field locate 
manholes as required so there is a minimum separation of 10 feet from the outside of the manholes to the 
existing 16-inch DI water line on Blue Wing Road. 

 
2. Plan Sheet C4: Remove and replace Plan Sheet C4 with the revised Plan Sheet C4 attached to this 

Addendum. Plan Sheet C4 has been revised to remove the “NSPI” designation from the 24” PVC cross-
over pipe. 

 
3. Plan Sheet C10: Remove and replace Plan Sheet C10 with the revised Plan Sheet C10 attached to this 

Addendum. Plan Sheet C10 has been revised to clarify the size of manhole required on the existing 84” 
sewer line and to correct Item No. 862.3 in the Item No. column of the Estimated Quantities table. 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
 

Attachments: 
Plan Sheet C1 
Plan Sheet C4 
Plan Sheet C10  
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END OF ADDENDUM 

 
This Addendum, including these three (3) pages, is six (6) pages in its entirety. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Mark Roetzel, P.E. 

CDS Muery 
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